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DATE:  For the August 27, 2024 Meeting of the Wisconsin Elections Commission 
 
TO:  Members, Wisconsin Elections Commission 
 
FROM: Meagan Wolfe 
  Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM:  Ballot Access for Ballot Status and Independent Candidates for President 

and Vice President 
 

This is an addendum to pages 174 and 175 of the memorandum titled, “Ballot Access for Ballot Status and 
Independent Candidates for President and Vice President.” 
 
That memo currently states, “Green Party: Jill Stein and Butch Ware: Staff received the completed Declaration 
of Candidacy from presidential nominee Jill Stein and the certification of the nominees from the chairperson of 
the Green Party. As of August 21, 2024, staff have not received the completed Declaration of Candidacy from 
vice presidential nominee Butch Ware. Staff have confirmed with Green Party leadership that the Declaration 
from Candidate Ware will be provided to the WEC in the coming days. WEC Staff will provide an updated 
memo to the Commission once the Declaration of Candidacy is received.” 
 
On August 26, 2024 the Wisconsin Elections Commission received the Declaration of Candidacy form from 
Green Party Vice Presidential candidate Rudolph Ware, a copy of which is attached here.    
 
Also, please note that prior to receiving the candidate's DOC, staff utilized Dr. Ware's nickname name from his 
campaign website on meeting materials, which appeared as “Butch” Ware. Please note that Butch Ware and 
Rudolph Ware refer to the same candidate throughout these materials. If the Commission approves ballot access 
for candidate Ware, the name Rudolph Ware will be placed on the ballot as it that is how it appears on the 
Declaration of Candidacy. 
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